



ANDY KAPINOS

SUMMARY

I am a Senior Full Stack Web Developer (ASP.NET + Angular).

I have over 5 years of experience working with startups and enterprise projects.

For the last 1.5 years I am obtaining a role of a team lead mentoring the dev team, performing code reviews and creating architectural design of the backend and frontend application as well as DB architecture.

Besides that I am addicted to the approaches like SOLID, TDD and DDD.

Agile (Scrum, Kanban) process was fully implemented on my projects so I am skilled in team organization process.

CONTACT ME

 info@devoxsoftware.com

LANGUAGE SKILLS



ADVANCED



NATIVE



NATIVE

PERSONAL SKILLS

- **TECHNICAL SKILLS** ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, Entity Framework, MS SQL, Oracle DB, Azure, AWS, Digital Ocean, Docker, Kubernetes. HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, AngularJS, Angular 2-7, Angular Materials.
- **METHODOLOGY** Waterfall, Agile, Scrum, Kanban.
- **APPROACHES** TDD, DDD, SOLID.
- **TOOLS** Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code.
- **OS** Windows, Linux.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Senior Full Stack Developer** / OCT 2017
Devox Software
 - Leading development team created from the scratch and responsible for delivery process.
 - Scope decomposition, backlog creation, leading the estimation process,
 - Creating the architecture of the product, performing code reviews,
 - Make demos for stakeholders.**Tools & technologies:** ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, .NET Core, Angular, AngularJS, EF, AWS, Docker, Azure.
- **Full Stack Developer(.NET+Angular)** / JUL 2016 – AUG 2017
Digicode
 - Participation in architecture design. Database design.
 - Implementing new functionality, fixing bugs, writing unit tests
 - Implementation of the system for finding and communicating with service engineers**Tools & technologies:** ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, C#, jQuery, AngularJS, KnockoutJS, Bootstrap, Azure
- **Full Stack Developer(.NET+Angular)** / OCT 2015 - JUN 2016
Softermii
 - Implement system for searching and booking air tickets
 - Implementation of business logic layer and UI.
 - Mentoring Junior developers
 - Organize demo showcases to stack holders. Release the app.**Tools & technologies:** .NET, ASP.NET Web API, Web Forms, AngularJS. .NET Core, Entity Framework, AWS
- **.NET Developer** / OCT 2013 – SEP 2015
Global Logic
 - Participation in architecture design. Database design.
 - Implementing new functionality, fixing bugs, writing unit tests
 - Implementation of the system for finding and communicating with service engineers**Tools & technologies:** ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, C#, Entity Framework, Azure.

EDUCATION

- **SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, MASTER** 2010 – 2015
NTUU , Faculty of Informatics and Computer Science